

# CLARENCE SCOTT JR.

---

901-481-1385

[clarencesjr@gmail.com](mailto:clarencesjr@gmail.com)

7938 Spruce Lake Lane

APT #204

Memphis, TN

38119

---

## PROFILE

Clarence Scott Jr. was born in Memphis, Tennessee on January 12, 1989. The oldest of three children, he has always shown a love for technology at an early age. He presently works in the Media team at Mississippi Boulevard Christian Church, having previously served as Post-Production Assistant at Greater Imani Church for four years and Video Editor for WREG-TV Memphis.

## EXPERIENCE

### Media Production, Mississippi Boulevard Christian Church; Memphis, TN — 2021-Present

- Worked with Media Team to assemble raw images, footage, and script into a complete product ("Back On The BLVD"), for Fox-13 Memphis broadcast.
- Serves as Technical Director for Sunday Worship service/livestreams and subsequently edits material for Social Media platforms.

### Video Editor, Nexstar Media Group/WREG 3; Memphis, TN — 2018-2021

- Performed video edits for live show rundown with show producer/s and handled post-production tasks such as reviewing footage, making editorial decisions, rough cuts, audio adjustment, color-correction and final cut.
- Implemented creative and unique edits for special news stories/occasions.
- Edited all videos in timely manner while also meeting all producer requests, ensuring show deadlines and clean on-air broadcast.

### Post-Production, Greater Imani Cathedral Of Faith; Memphis, TN — 2017-2021

- Worked with Media Team to assemble raw images, footage, and script into a complete product ("Power To Live"), for The Word Network.
- Also credited as Technical Director for broadcasting/editing church services.

### Production Assistant, Cox Media Group/FOX-13 Memphis; Memphis, TN — 2012-2018

- Assisted director with planning and completing live news shots and productions.
- Reviewed production notes and gave suggestions when asked.

- Worked with Production Assistants to strengthen show quality during broadcasts by 50%.

## **EDUCATION**

**Middle Tennessee State University; Murfreesboro, TN — Mass Communication/Production, 2012**

## **SKILLS**

- Final Cut Pro
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Radio Broadcasting
- Direction
- Editing
- HTML
- Directing
- Microsoft Word
- Camera
- Television
- Video Production

## **REFERENCES**

References available upon request.